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From: Lina Pava [lina@fggus.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 6:35 PM

To: Murphy, Lori (London)

CC: Lauren Ross

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

Attachments: Sentry historical NAV.XLS; Sigma historical NAV.XLS

Lori,

Attached please find the NAV'’s for Sentry & Sigma (these do not reflect the 1% & 20% fee structure). Please keep in mind
that the returns | sent to you previously and the returns shown on the fund’s tear sheet have been re-stated to reflect the
1% & 20% fee structure.

Please let me know if you require further assistance.

Best regards,
Lina

From: Murphy, Lori (London) [mailto:Lori_Murphy@ml.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 4:14 AM

To: Lina Pava

Cc: Lauren Ross

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

Lina,

We want the NAV's that do not reflect the change in the fee structure (so the ones that do not match the return stream you
sent me earlier), which would be the ones released to investors at the time. If you could send this as soon as you getin, it
would be much appreciated. | can be reached on 011 44 20 7996 6458.

Regards,

Lori

From: Lina Pava [mailto:lina@fggus.com]
Sent: 15 August 2007 19:17

To: Murphy, Lori (London)

Cc: Lauren Ross

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

Lori,

Please let us know if you would like to receive the NAV we have on file which does not reflect the 1% and 20% fee
structure and therefore would not match the return stream | sent to you in my earlier email. However, if you prefer
we can create a restated NAV which will reflect a 1% and 20% fee structure since inception. | have included below
the contact information for my colleague in Bermuda, Gordon McKenzie, in case you have any questions and
would like to contact him. He works directly with the fund and will be able to answer any questions you may have.

Gordon McKenzie

Tel: 441-292-5401

Fax: 441-292-5413

Email: Gordon@fggus.com

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Best regards,
Lina
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From: Murphy, Lori (London) [mailto:Lori_Murphy@ml.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 5:20 AM
To: Lina Pava

Cc: Lauren Ross

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

Lina,

Thanks for your note. We require the actual NAV's since inception. If you could send for both Sentry and Sigma,
I'd appreciate it.

Regards,

Lori

From: Lina Pava [mailto:lina@fggus.com]
Sent: 14 August 2007 21:26

To: Murphy, Lori (London)

Cc: Lauren Ross

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

Hi Lori,

Attached please find the Sigma return stream since inception in excel format. | did not include the NAV’s for
the funds because we think it would be better for you to examine the return stream given on this
spreadsheet rather than the NAV's. These returns, as well as those on the tear sheet have been restated to
reflect a 1% and 20% fee structure since inception. The NAV’s that we have for Fairfield Sentry and Fairfield
Sigma prior to October 2004 do not reflect the 1% and 20% fee structure and therefore would not match this
return stream.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need any further information.

Many thanks,
Lina

From: Murphy, Lori (London) [mailto:Lori_Murphy@ml.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 11:59 AM

To: Lina Pava

Cc: Lauren Ross

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

Lina,

Would it be possible to get this information from you prior to the end of your day so that we can use itin the
morning?

Thanks,

Lori

From: Murphy, Lori (London)
Sent: 13 August 2007 18:17

To: 'Lina Pava'

Cc: 'lauren@fggus.com’

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL MLIEMAILS-0002749
MLISAB0002749




10-05346-cgm Doc 147-12 Filed 12/09/22 Entered 12/09/22 17:55:51 Exhibit 12

Pg 4 of 7
Thanks Lina. Would it be possible to get the NAVs as well?

I'd also appreciate the track record (return and NAV) for Fairfield Sigma.

From: Lina Pava [mailto:lina@fggus.com]
Sent: 10 August 2007 20:37

To: Murphy, Lori (London)

Cc: Lauren Ross

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

Dear Lori,

Further to Lauren’s email, attached please find the track records for Fairfield Sentry since
inception (in Excel format).

Please let us know if we can be of further assistance.

Kind regards,
Lina

From: Lauren Ross

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 12:37 PM
To: 'Murphy, Lori (London)'

Cc: Lina Pava

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

Hi Lori,
I will be out of the office shortly and have asked my colleague Lina Pava to follow up.

Kind regards,
Lauren

From: Murphy, Lori (London) [mailto:Lori_Murphy@ml.com]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 11:42 AM

To: Lauren Ross

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

Lauren,

| don't think we've received the track records from you. Would you be able to forward them at
your convenience?

Regards,

Lori

From: Lauren Ross [mailto:lauren@fggus.com]
Sent: 26 July 2007 14:04

To: Murphy, Lori (London)

Subject: RE: Fairfield Sentry docs

Hi Lori,

Please find attached the most recent PPMs for both funds. | will ask our accounting

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL MLIEMAILS-0002750
MLISAB0002750




10-05346-cgm Doc 147-12 Filed 12/09/22 Entered 12/09/22 17:55:51 Exhibit 12

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Pg5of7
group for the track records in excel to send to you later today.
Thank you,
Lauren

[Lauren H. Ross

Director

Investor Relations

Fairfield Greenwich Group
919 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Tel: 212 319 6060

Dir: 212 991 5231

Fax: 212 319 0450

Email: lauren@fggus.com
www.fggus.com

From: Murphy, Lori (London) [mailto:Lori_Murphy@ml.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 6:14 AM

To: Lauren Ross

Subject: Fairfield Sentry docs

Lauren

Could you please send us the most recent prospectuses for Fairfield Sentry and
Fairfield Sigma?

| would also appreciate it if you could forward the track records for the Funds since
inception (in Excel format).

Regards,

Lori Murphy, CA
Vice President

Fund Derivatives Trading
Merrill Lynch International
2 King Edward Street
London, UK, EC1A 4HQ

(p) 44 20 7996 6458
() 44 20 7198 0893

This message w/attachments (message) may be privileged, confidential or
proprietary, and if you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, do
not use or share it and delete it. Unless specifically indicated, this message is not
an offer to sell or a solicitation of any investment products or other financial
product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an official
statement of Merrill Lynch. Subject to applicable law, Merrill Lynch may
monitor, review and retain e-communications (EC) traveling through its
networks/systems. The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact
the handling of EC, and EC may be archived, supervised and produced in
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countries other than the country in which you are located. This message cannot

be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. This message is subject to terms
available at the following link: http://www.ml.com/e-communications_terms/.
By messaging with Merrill Lynch you consent to the foregoing.

"Please consider the environment before printing this email."

x|

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the persons
to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential information. It is not
intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of any financial
instrument. Any use, distribution, modification, copying or disclosure by any
other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error
please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message from your
computer. Any data or views contained herein is based upon information
available to us at this date, and is subject to change without notice, and is not
warranted as to completeness or accuracy by Fairfield Greenwich Group
(“FGG”). Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect
those of FGG.

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the persons to
whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential information. It is not intended as
an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of any financial instrument. Any use,
distribution, modification, copying or disclosure by any other person is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender by return
e-mail and delete this message from your computer. Any data or views contained
herein is based upon information available to us at this date, and is subject to change
without notice, and is not warranted as to completeness or accuracy by Fairfield
Greenwich Group (“FGG”). Any comments or statements made herein do not
necessarily reflect those of FGG.

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the persons to whom it is
addressed, and may contain confidential information. It is not intended as an offer or solicitation for
the purchase or sale of any financial instrument. Any use, distribution, modification, copying or
disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error
please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message from your computer. Any data or
views contained herein is based upon information available to us at this date, and is subject to
change without notice, and is not warranted as to completeness or accuracy by Fairfield Greenwich
Group (“FGG”). Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those of FGG.

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed,
and may contain confidential information. It is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or
sale of any financial instrument. Any use, distribution, modification, copying or disclosure by any other
person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender by return
e-mail and delete this message from your computer. Any data or views contained herein is based upon
information available to us at this date, and is subject to change without notice, and is not warranted as to
completeness or accuracy by Fairfield Greenwich Group (“FGG”). Any comments or statements made
herein do not necessarily reflect those of FGG.
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This e-mail message, including any attachments, is ing[ended only for the persons to whom it is addressed, and
may contain confidential information. It is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of any
financial instrument. Any use, distribution, modification, copying or disclosure by any other person is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this
message from your computer. Any data or views contained herein is based upon information available to us at
this date, and is subject to change without notice, and is not warranted as to completeness or accuracy by
Fairfield Greenwich Group ("FGG"). Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those

of FGG.
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